Bev

From: Micole Chemello

Sent Thursday, 30 Movernber 2023 1:18 PM
Tos Bew

Subject: F- Policy review

Follow Up Flage Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flzgged

From: Coolamon <admin@cookmonsel com.au>
Date: Thursday, 3 August 2023 at 738 am

To: Micolke Chemello <nicole@ chemellogroup.com.au=
Subject: FW: Policy review

Hi Micole,
Pleaze =ee email below for input from July policies.

Kind regard=
Erin

From: Tayla Coppola <tay|a85& hotmail.com. au>
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 7:33 PM

To: Coolamon <admini@ coolamonsel.com. au>
Subject Policy review

Hi 5arah,

Pleaze =ee my recommended changes to the illness policy.

-temperature of 38 or over requires 24hr exclusion regardless of doctor clearance

-womiting and diarrhoea minimum 24hr exdusion from last vomit or diamhoea regardless of dr clearance
-child to be sent home after 2diarrhoea’s or loose bowel movements. Lead educator discretion for vomiting,.
- lead educators to have discretion when sending children home for being genemlly umsell.

Tayla Coppola



